# Honors Convocation

May 1, 2025



Wheaton college



## **Table of contents**

| 2025 Departmental Award Recipients 3              |
|---|
| Anthropology 3                                    |
| History of Art 3                                  |
| Visual Art 3                                      |
| Biology 3   |
| Business and Management 3                         |
| Chemistry and Physical Sciences 3                 |
| Design 4  |
| Economics 4                                       |
| Education 5                                       |
| English 5   |
| Film, Media, and Communications 5                 |
| French 5  |
| German 5  |
| Greek, Latin, and Ancient Mediterranean Studies 5 |
| History 6   |
| Mathematics and Computer Science 6                |
| Music and Performance 6                           |
| Philosophy 6                                      |
| Physics 7   |
| Political Science and International Relations 7   |
| Psychology 7                                      |
| Religion 7  |
| Science 8   |
| Sociology 8                                       |
| Spanish 8   |
| Theatre and Dance 8                               |
| Women's and Gender Studies 8                      |
| Scholarships and Special Awards 8                 |
| 2025 Curricular Award Recipients 10               |
| Eliza Wheaton Scholars 10                         |
| Distinction of Global Honors 12                   |
| Taylor and Lane Social Justice Scholars 12        |
| Balfour Scholars 12                               |
| Honor Societies 13                                |
| Wheaton Hymn 15                                   |
| Wheaten Anthom 16                                 |

## **Order of Exercises**

#### Processional

March from *Athalie*, Felix Mendelssohn Juan A. Mesa, College Organist

#### Wheaton Hymn\*

Led by Joey Del Santo '25

#### **Opening Remarks**

Jonathan Millen, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

## Address: "Don't Believe Everything You Think"

Nancy Kendrick, Professor of Philosophy

#### **Musical Selection**

"Rest" by Ralph Vaughan Williams, text by Christina Rossetti

### **Wheaton Chamber Singers**

Esther Avalos '25

Caleb Cascio '28

Pierce Connolly '27

Joey Del Santo '25

Leo Edwards '28

Sydney Esper '28

Jacob Goldman '28

Lily Hazelbaker '28

Katie Horton '28

George Lane '26

Anthony LaRocca '26

Annabel Morris '28

Grey Poduska '27

Alexandra Lutkevich, Director

#### Presentation of Curricular Awards

Jonathan Millen, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

#### Presentation of Departmental Prizes and Awards

Jonathan Millen, Provost and Vice
President for Academic Affairs
Darnell Parker, Vice President for Student Affairs

#### Presentation of Wheaton College Prizes and Awards

Michaele Whelan, President Darnell Parker, Vice President for Student Affairs

## Presentation of Senior Class Faculty Appreciation Award

Jema Espinosa, Class of '25 Chair

## Announcement of Endowed Faculty Professorships

Jonathan Millen, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

#### Wheaton Anthem

Led by Joey Del Santo '25

#### Recessional

Recessional: *Allegro Maestoso*, Felix Mendelssohn Juan A. Mesa, College Organist

<sup>\*</sup>Words and music are printed in the back of this program

## 2025 Departmental Award Recipients

## **Anthropology**

## The Paul F. Cressey Prize in Anthropology

Cora Day '25

Maddie Clarkewright '25

Established in 1965 by friends of Professor Paul F. Cressey, teacher of Anthropology and Sociology from 1932 to 1964. This prize is awarded to a senior major for general excellence in Anthropology.

## **History of Art**

#### The Friends of Art Prize

Mia Serrano '25

The Friends of Art Prize in the History of Art, is awarded at the discretion of the Art Department, for the most outstanding paper written for any art history course.

## The History of Art Prize

Kate Anzidei '25

Established in 1934 by Mrs. Genevieve Teachout Madden of the Class of 1935, this prize is awarded for best overall performance in the History of Art.

#### **Visual Art**

## Miriam F. Carpenter Prize in Visual Art

Rachel Pool '25

Established by students in 1944 in honor of Miss Carpenter, Dean of the college from 1929 to 1944. This award is presented to students who have done the best body of work in one area of Visual Art.

## The Maria Victoria DeLuca Forsythe Prize in Visual Art

Quinn Antle '25 Rebekah Elena Roth '25

Established in 1984 in honor of Maria Victoria DeLuca Forsythe, wife of Professor Sidney Forsythe, through gifts from faculty and friends, this prize is awarded to the best all-around student in Visual Art.

## **Biology**

## The Clinton V. MacCoy Prize in Ecology

Cora Day '25

Mary Elizabeth Hodge '25

Established by Mrs. Barbara Young Bodden '56 in honor of Professor MacCoy, teacher of Biology from 1944 to 1970, this prize is awarded to senior Biology majors for depth of interest in Ecology, range of courses, and intention to continue in the field of Biology after graduation.

## The Tri-Beta Biological Sciences Honor Society Award

Emilia Pettit '25

Awarded to a senior who has made significant contributions to Tri-Beta in leadership, community service, and scientific research.

## **Business and Management**

## The Kenneth A. Bray Citizenship Award for Business and Management

Leah Keating '25

This award recognizes a student who has made significant contributions to the Business and Management Program both inside and outside of the classroom. This student has proven themselves to be a valued team member and a leader among our graduating students in the Business Major.

## The Diana Davis Spencer '60 Prize in Business and Management

Thomas Beauregard '25 Khaled Thaher '25

This prize recognizes students with the highest grade point average in the Business and Management major.

### **Chemistry and Physical Sciences**

## Elita Pastra-Landis Prize in Biochemistry

Sean Perez '25

Created upon the retirement of Professor Elita Pastra-Landis after 44 years of teaching, this prize is awarded to a chemistry or biochemistry major who has performed outstanding work in their field.

## The Evans-Marshall Prize in Chemistry

Jacqueline Modugno '25

Established in 1959 by Chemistry alumni of the classes of 1929 through 1959 in honor of Professor Mildred W. Evans, teacher of Chemistry from 1929 to 1962, and Professor Maud Marshall, teacher of Chemistry from 1934 to 1973. This prize is awarded to a junior or senior Chemistry major of singular promise who has shown imagination, independence, and initiative.

## The CRC Press Freshman Chemistry Achievement Award

Owen Burt '28

Dating back 62 years, this award is presented to an outstanding freshman chemistry student and is meant to encourage and sustain student interest in the sciences.

## The Undergraduate Award in **Analytical Chemistry**

Margaret Poitras-Cote '25

Awarded by the Division of Analytical Chemistry of the American Chemical Society, this award recognizes students for outstanding work in Analytical Chemistry.

## The Undergraduate Award in Physical Chemistry

Arden Ulmer '26

Awarded by the Division of Physical Chemistry of the American Chemical Society, this award recognizes students for outstanding work in Physical Chemistry.

## The POLYED Award for Achievement in Organic Chemistry

Charlotte Daniels '27

Sponsored by the American Chemical Society and Polymer Education Committee, this prize is awarded to recognize and honor students for outstanding performance in the two-semester organic chemistry sequence for chemistry majors.

## The Jennings Family Prize in the Physical Sciences

Savannah Ruginski '25 Andrew Tran 25

Established in 2014 by Professor Emeritus Bojan Jennings, this prize is awarded to an academically stellar student majoring in chemistry, biochemistry, physics or biology at the end of the junior year. Professor Jennings hoped that this prize would encourage talented students to continue in the sciences

#### Design

## The Faculty Award in Design

Alicia Chang '25

Established in 2025, this award is given to a senior design major who has demonstrated consistent curiosity and perseverance in the practice of design with excellent results.

#### **Economics**

## Jean Mulcahy Keefe '44 Prize in Economics

Mouhamed Latsouck Faye '25 Henry Laidma '25 Andrew Zielinski '25

Established in 1985 in memory of Jean Mulcahy Keefe '44, by her husband Harry V. Keefe, Jr., this award is given to outstanding Economics majors for graduate study, based on the students' cumulative grade point average for all courses taken in Economics through the first semester of the senior year.

#### The Catherine Filene Prize in Economics

Mouhamed Latsouck Fave '25 Henry Laidma '25 Andrew Zielinski '25

Established in 1919 by Catherine Filene Shouse, Class of 1918. This prize, the oldest at Wheaton, is awarded for excellence in Economics.

#### Education

### The Banning-Ford Prize in Education

Laila Alssid '25 Rachel Beretta '25 Sophia Allen Bogyo '25

Established in 1980 by the Education Department in honor of Evelyn Irene Banning, Professor of Education from 1953-1969, and Marjorie Hill Ford, Lecturer in Education and Director of the Elisabeth Amen Nursery School from 1956-1976, this prize is awarded for excellence in student teaching.

### **English**

## The Anne Louise Knowles '55 Memorial Prize in English

Wendy Ainsworth '25 Tyler Eckland '25 Jameson Gillihan '25 Emma Keamy '25

Established in memory of Anne Louise Knowles '55 by friends, classmates and family to be awarded to a senior who shared Anne's love of English, who has done work of high quality, and who has done distinguished work in the field of study.

## The Helen Meyers Tate Memorial **Prize for Original Verse**

Ouinn Antle '25

Established in 1941 by the Class of 1922 in memory of Helen Meyers Tate, this prize is awarded to a student for excellence in original verse.

### Film, Media, and Communications

## The Caroline Edwards '70 Prize for Excellence in Creative Storytelling in Film and Media

Elias Stevens '25

Established in 2024, this prize is awarded by the Film and New Media and Digital Media and Communications faculty to recognize outstanding work in film and media production.

## The Caroline Edwards '70 Prize for Film and Media

Kaylee Carson '25 Tess O'Brien '25

Established in 2024, this prize is awarded to the best overall academic excellence in the Film and New Media Studies and Digital Media and Communications majors.

#### French

#### Littlefield-Mandell Prize in French

Bobbie Lester '25

Established in 1965 in honor of Professor E. Dorothy Littlefield, teacher of French from 1926 to 1967, and in 1972 to honor Professor Littlefield and Professor Lena Mandell, teacher of French from 1941 to 1973 this prize is awarded to a senior French major for the most distinguished work in the major field.

#### German

#### Hedda Korsch Prize in German Studies

Erin Billinger '25 Davina Teresa Sienkiewicz '25

Established in 1956 by former German students and past and present faculty members to honor Professor Hedda Korsch, teacher of German from 1936 to 1956, and is awarded for excellence in German.

## Greek, Latin, and Ancient **Mediterranean Studies**

## The Faculty Prize in Classics

Maddie Clarkewright '25

Awarded to an academically excellent junior or senior who has contributed the most, both in and out of the classroom, to the Wheaton Community's knowledge and appreciation of the worlds of Greece and Rome.

### The Edward F. O'Dowd Prize for Excellence in Latin

Kieran Paar '25

Established in memory of Edward F. O'Dowd, a graduate of Boston Latin and Harvard University, in recognition of Boston Latin School's 350th anniversary and Wheaton College's 150th anniversary, this prize recognizes academic achievement in Latin.

#### **History**

## The Nancy P. Norton Prize in **History & American Studies**

Elliot Kamio '25 Aubrey Stine '25

Awarded by the Department of History to a graduating senior for outstanding performance in History or American Studies during their college career, in honor of Nancy Norton, distinguished member of the Wheaton College History Department from 1953 until her retirement in 1986. In 1993, the prize was endowed by Stephany Roller Mandelsohn, Class of '62, a teacher and former student of Nancy Norton.

## **Mathematics and Computer Science**

## The Barbara Clinger Prize in Mathematics

Guy Crickmer '25 Samantha Reardon '25 Aaron Stange '25

The Barbara Clinger Prize in Mathematics was established in 2022 by the Clinger family in honor of Barbara Clinger who taught at Wheaton from 1968 to 1996. This prize is awarded to students who have demonstrated excellence in mathematics.

### The Madeleine F. Clark Wallace **Mathematics Prize**

Samantha Reardon '25

Established in 1935 by Madeleine F. Clark, Class of 1934, this prize is awarded to the Wheaton senior, selected by the Mathematics faculty, who combines the greatest depth of study in Mathematics with the highest achievement.

## The Fred Kollett Prize in Mathematics and Computer Science

Sayed Ibrahimi '25 Ethan Perry '25

Awarded to honor the memory of Fred Kollett, Professor of Math and Computer Science and founding Director of the Academic Computing Center from 1979-1997. This prize is made possible by the generosity of Fred's family, colleagues, and many friends. The prize goes to an outstanding student in Math or Computer Science who, in addition to an excellent academic record, has displayed creativity, imagination, and problem-solving skills outside the classroom.

#### Music and Performance

#### The Garabedian Prize in Music

Adelaide Elizabeth DelMonico '25

Established in 1959 by Trustee Maurice L. Clemence in honor of Professor Carl Garabedian, organist and director of the choir from 1936 to 1960, this prize is awarded for outstanding work in music in the fields of history, theory, and practical performance.

## Edna D. Parks Prize in Music Theory

Robert Bevacqua '25

Established in 1979 by music majors in honor of Professor Edna D. Parks, teacher of music from 1957 to 1976, this prize is awarded to a music student who is outstanding in music theory.

## The Ella Lou Dimmock Award in Voice Performance

Joey Del Santo '25 George Lane '26

Established in 1995, in honor of Ellalou Dimmock. a voice teacher at Wheaton for many years, this award recognizes a voice student who pursues serious musical training within the context of the liberal arts and aspires to the highest standards in every part of their education.

## The Helen Zoe Duncan Prize in Piano Performance

Ben Lvon '26

Established in honor of Helen Zoe Duncan, Instructor of Piano from 1946 to 1980 and Associate Professor of Music, for her unending devotion to Wheaton and to her students. This prize is awarded to the student who best exemplifies her spirit and determination.

## **Philosophy**

## The Holcombe M. Austin Prize in Philosophy

Andrew Gustavson '25

Established in 1960 by Sally Terry and Amanda Tevepaugh, Class of 1960, in honor of Professor Holcombe M. Austin, teacher of Philosophy from 1941 to 1972. This prize is awarded for sustained interest and excellence in Philosophy.

## The Tania Frances Richards Sicard '05 Memorial Prize in Philosophy

#### Trisha Haristha '25

Established in 2010 by the generosity of the faculty in Wheaton's Department of Philosophy, classmates, friends and the family of Tania Frances Richards Sicard, '05, to assure a long-lasting tangible remembrance of a student they knew and admired. In her honor, this prize is awarded to a student who, like Tania, engages with faculty, other students, and coursework in a way that demonstrates exuberance for the subject of Philosophy.

#### **Physics**

## The H.M. Pastra-Landis Prize in Physics

Ryan Clark '25 Dan Qiao '25

Given annually to a physics major or minor who has completed coursework at or beyond the sophomore level in the major and whose work in the classroom and the laboratory has consistently demonstrated a high level of creativity, originality, and initiative.

### Political Science and International Relations

## The Darlene Boroviak Prize in Political Science

Jack Curtin '25

Established in 2013 in honor of Darlene Boroviak, Professor of Political Science from 1970 to 2013, for her many years of selfless dedication to her students and to this college. This prize is made possible by the generosity of alumnae/i, faculty, staff, students, and friends of Professor Boroviak upon her retirement. It is awarded to the major who has accomplished outstanding work in Political Science.

## The Daniel Lewin Prize in Political Science

Joshua Nangle '25 Amelia Ray '25

Established in 1969 by students and alumni in memory of Daniel Lewin, Assistant Professor of Political Science from 1963 to 1966. This prize is awarded to a Political Science major who has done outstanding work in their field.

## The Abbey McClosky '92 Memorial Prize in International Relations

Calliope Mills '25

Established by the family and friends of Abbey McClosky, Class of 1992, who died a tragic and untimely death. This award is presented annually to a graduating International Relations major who has done outstanding work.

### **Psychology**

## The Meg L. Kearns '99 Prize in Psychology T'nisha Peete '25

Established in 2000 in memory of Meg Kearns by her family, this prize is awarded to senior majors in Psychology who most exemplifies the openness and deep curiosity, the wide-ranging interests, and the academic excellence and sustained enthusiasm for inquiry that characterized Meg during her years at Wheaton.

## The David Wulff Prize in Psychology

Michelle Aum '25 Grace DiBacco '25

Awarded annually to a graduating major who has the overall highest academic achievement in Psychology. Reflecting Professor Wulff's high standards for student performance, this award acknowledges the senior major who has accomplished great success while taking a broad and rigorous selection of Psychology courses.

### Religion

## The J. Arthur Martin Prize in Religion Grace Levie '25

Established in 1978 by friends in honor of Professor J. Arthur Martin, teacher of Religion from 1947 to 1978; it is awarded to a sophomore or junior who has proven to be an exceptional student in Religion.

## The Lydia J. Dorman Prize in Religion

Ellie Reder '25

Established in 1926 by Mrs. Maud Dorman Brewer of Branford, CT, this prize is awarded to the most distinguished student in the classes of Religion.

#### Science

#### The Villars Prize in Science

Nat Gibbs '25 Hanna Ondrasek '25

Created in memory of Trudy Villars, Professor of Psychobiology from 1980 until her untimely death in 1990. Trudy was committed to creating greater opportunities in science for women and people of color, and the prize is given to a student who shows exceptional promise as a scientist.

### Sociology

## The Lucretia C. Mott Prize in Sociology Petra Martyna Zadroga '25

Established in 1987 by Mr. Thomas Osborne, a member of the Wheaton Department of Sociology and Anthropology from 1964 to 1986, with gifts from Dr. Osborne and from the Henderson Foundation. Lucretia Coffin Mott, Dr. Osborne's great, great aunt, was a noted women's rights advocate and a staunch abolitionist. The prize is awarded to students who best exemplify excellence in Sociology.

### Spanish

## The Burlingame-Moles Prize in Spanish Sophia Bogyo '25

Established in honor of Professor Frances Marie Burlingame, teacher of Spanish from 1943 to 1961, and Professor Lucinda Moles, teacher of Spanish from 1956 to 1973, by members of the Spanish Department, this prize is awarded for general excellence in Spanish.

#### Theatre and Dance

### The Lillian Hellman Prize in Theatre and Dance

Colin Bourget '26 John O'Meara '26

Established in 1977, this prize is awarded to a junior or senior for excellence in direction, practical performance, or technical theatre.

## The Theatre and Dance Award for Excellence in Acting

Tori Burgess '25 Tess O'Brien '25

Awarded by the Theatre and Dance faculty to students who have made outstanding contributions as actors.

## The Theatre and Dance Award for Technical and Design Excellence

Elias Cowie '26

Awarded by the Theatre and Dance faculty to the outstanding student in scene, lighting, or costume design or production.

#### The Theatre and Dance Award for Dance

Sydney Alves '25 Nat Gibbs '25 Fmerson Stout '25

Established in 2008, the Department of Theatre and Dance prize for dance is awarded to students who demonstrate excellence in performance or choreography.

### Women's and Gender Studies

## Maimu Seepere Yllö Prize in Women's and Gender Studies

Michelle Aum '25

Established by Kersti Yllö, Professor of Sociology and Women's Studies from 1981-2016, this prize is awarded in honor of Prof. Yllö's mother Maimu Seepere Yllö, who was a political refugee from Estonia, a scientist and a life-long feminist. It is given annually to a senior who has done outstanding academic work and activism on women and gender equality.

## **Scholarships and Special Awards**

## The Phi Beta Kappa Grace F. **Shepard Scholarship**

Kate Anzidei '25

Established in memory of Grace Shepard, Professor of English at Wheaton from 1913 to 1940 by her sister, Edith May Shepard, this scholarship is awarded to a member of the senior class in the Humanities pursuing an M.A. or Ph.D.

## The Phi Beta Kappa Graduate Scholarship

Kellia G. Karambizi '22

Established in 1934, the Phi Beta Kappa Graduate Scholarship is awarded to a graduating senior or a graduate entering the first or second year of study leading to an M.A. or Ph.D.

## Phi Beta Kappa Ruth Redding Graduate Scholarship

Megan Horling '25

Established in honor of Ruth Redding '34, this scholarship is awarded to either a member of the senior class or to a graduate entering the first or second year of graduate study. It is awarded for graduate work leading to the Ph.D. degree.

## The Linda Frances Epstein '82 Award

Reese Hartmann '25

Established in honor of Linda Epstein '82 who was a scholar and athlete, this award is presented to a graduating senior who has demonstrated both academic excellence and dedicated performance in athletics.

### The Sally Gale Gilman Award

Ellie Consolvo '25 Olivia Deschenes '25

Established in 1986 at the bequest of a member of the Class of 1962; it is awarded to the graduating seniors who best exemplify those qualities of leadership, scholarship, and service that Wheaton College expects of its graduates.

#### The A. Howard Meneely Prize

Emma Keamy '25 Sean Perez '25

Established in 1964, this prize is awarded to the seniors with the highest grade point average who have been enrolled in the college since their freshman year.

### Julia R. Lange Fellowship

Caroline Fostello '25 Delia Knox '25 Katherine Lanni '25 Darin Sweet '25

Established in 1972 through the bequest of Matilde M. Lange, Professor of Biology and Zoology at Wheaton from 1921 to 1949, in memory of her mother, Julia R. Lange, his Fellowship is presented to Wheaton seniors or graduates for advanced study in medicine or the biological sciences.

## The Helen and Irma Wieand Fellowship

Caroline Chaffiote '22

Established in 1961 by Helen Wieand Cole, a member of the Classics Department from 1911 to 1925, trustee from 1936 to 1965, and wife of President Samuel Valentine Cole. This Fellowship is awarded annually to a senior or graduate to support graduate studies in the Humanities.

### The Jane E. Ruby Fellowship

Olivia Deschenes '25

Established in 1978 by alumni and friends in honor of Professor Ruby, a member of the History Department from 1954 to 1976 and Provost from 1976 to 1978. It provides support to a senior or graduate to begin, continue or resume professional or other advanced training in any field.

## The Joseph M. and Susan Stampler Paresky '68 Fellowship

Emelia Pettit '25

Established in 1986 by Joseph M. and Susan Stampler Paresky for graduate study in a graduate or professional program leading to an advanced degree. This award is given to a senior who has excelled academically, made a significant contribution to the campus community and demonstrated exceptional personal growth during their time at Wheaton.

## The Gerald Zuriff Graduate Fellowship Award

Claire Obeldobel '25

Established in 2007 with gifts from friends, colleagues, and students in honor of Professor Emeritus Gerald Zuriff upon his retirement from the Psychology Department. The award is presented to Psychology graduating seniors or alumnae/i who have been accepted to or are currently in a graduate program related to the field of Psychology.

## 2025 Curricular Award Recipients

#### Eliza Wheaton Scholars

In honor of the college's namesake, The Eliza Wheaton Scholars pathway empowers students to examine real-world situations through different perspectives. Eliza Wheaton Scholars take courses across the arts, sciences, humanities, and social sciences. This breadth of experience gives them career-ready skills such as critical thinking, creativity, collaboration, and communication. Most importantly, these scholars develop empathy for different perspectives — a skill that will set them apart in the global workforce. The following list is pending the completion of requirements for the Spring 2025 semester.

Izabella Biana-vela Agraz '25 Alexis Marie Aguilar '25 Wendy Faith Ainsworth '25 Ethan Louis Alfano '25 Connor A. Almstrom '25 Kate Lauren Anzidei '25 Emma Arcaro '25 Leah Mellor Arnold '25 Robbie Aidan Ashkenas '25 Michelle Aum '25 Fster Avalos '25 Peter Francis Baier '25 Mariel Valentina Balderrama '25 Annie E. Bamford '25 Talia Rae Banglmaier '25 Maya Erika Baranoff '25 Rachel Katherine Beretta '25 Avery Barsam Thompson '25 Marguerite Eloise Bartlett '25 Samantha Daniela Benegas '25 Nvima Bhuti '25 Simone Patricia Bird '25 Sophia Allen Bogyo '25 Biannca Natalie Boucher '25 Krista Alexia Boudreau '25 Sianna Faith Bradley '25 Kate Margaret Brennan '25 Isabel Cahill '25 Maddy Elizabeth Charette '25 Ambrose Ignatius Choyce '25 Maddie Prescott Clarkewright '25 Nat Christiane Furen Coughlin '25 Morgen Coughlin-Doyle '25 Willow Rae Covendecker '25 Fmma Crawford '25 Megan Elizabeth Cuddy '25 Ryan H. Daudelin '25

Cora Suzanne Day '25 Adelaide Elizabeth DelMonico '25 Nathan Manuel DeMoura '25 Laura K. Dennis '25 Olivia Rose Deschenes '25 Grace DiBacco '25 Alexa Rose DiCenso '25 Lauren M. Ditullio '25 Erin Christine Marie Donohue '25 Abigail Marie Eaton '25 Serena Elizabeth Edwards '25 Samar Fl-Taha '25 Jema Espinosa '25 Matthew Erek Fanara '25 Frika Naomi Fenton '25 Abby Lynne Fernandes '25 Alasdair Andrew Rowan Ferrier '25 Lara G. Finnie '25 Alvssa Lvnn Fischer '25 Caroline Elizabeth Fostello '25 Rosie Franklin '25 Sam Josue Garufi '25 Charlotte D. Gedraitis '25 Daphne Ruth Giampietro '25 Nat Oliver Washuta Gibbs '25 Monica Kave Gildea '25 Deirdre Fllen Gill '25 Jameson Gillihan '25 Clara Rodrigues Gonsalves '25 Eliana H. Goodman '25 Amanda Gouldrup '25 Alicia S. Grassia '25 Marina Soiourner Greenwood '25 Sophie Rose Gromala '25 Cam Dale Grondell '25 Louise Irene Groover '25 Madelyn Grace Eileen Groves '25 Ella Woodman Halpin '25 Trisha Kiran Harithsa '25 Reese Avery Hartmann '25 Hannah Raechel Healey '25 Norissa Julian Chico Hemedes '25 Sean E. Hill '25 Mary Elizabeth Hodge '25 Megan Elizabeth Horling '25 Matt William Hull '25 Ajahni James Jackson '25 Darin Patrick Johnson-Sweet '25 Elliot Yoshiomi Kamio '25 Emma Wynne Keamy '25 Leah Michelle Keating '25 Maddie Lee King '25 Delia F. Knox '25 Allison Renee Kramer '25 Hannah Bea Kropp '25 Izzy Isabella Kruse '25

Katie Kutzer '25 Leah Renee LaCross '25 Grace Poblete Lai '25 Tsewang Lama '25 Ally Isabelle Lazetera '25 Anh T. Le '25 Chloe Carolina Leetch '25 Elsa Curtis Little-Gill '25 Krystal Jezel Lopez '25 Abby R. MacInnes '25 Victoria Madeira '25 Caris L. Mann '25 Emily Mary Markley '25 Leanna Rose McAuliffe '25 Lee McDonald '25 Ally McKenrick '25 Caitlyn McMahon '25 Katie Belle Meder '25 Callione Hartwell Mills '25 Greta Grace Minos '25 Abbev Mitchell '25 Jason Raymond Mndolwa '25 Rebecca R. Modderno '25 Jacqueline Marie Modugno '25 Natalie A. Moore '25 Patrick Moran '25 Josephine Elizabeth Mortrud '25 Reka Wood Moscarelli '25 Zoha Muqudas '25 Jackie Andrea Murillo '25 Joshua Nangle '25 Taly Nudelman '25 Claire Amelia Obeldobel '25 Gabby Elizabeth Oja '25 Allyson Brooke Oliveira '25 Colwynne Fen Owens '25 Kieran Iona Paar '25 Kelsea Jamie Palm '25 T'nisha Peete '25 Gabbie Marie Pellerin '25 Kelvin David Peterson '25 Anna Jane Pires '25 Macey Evelyn Poitras-Cote '25 Daksha Ponappa '25 Madison Possamai '25 Mikayla Hope Powell '25 Charlie Patrick Racine '25 Amelia J. Rav '25 Samantha M. Reardon '25 Emily Helen Redler '25 Jillian G. Rohon '25 Michelle Rojas-Brand '25 Rebekah Elena Roth '25 Liam Andrew Rver '25

Amy Saad '25 Ariana Lynn Sabbag '25 Hazel Louise Salazar '25 Evan Justin Sanford '25 Nico Santamaria-Hopkins '25 Avery L. Scholfield '25 Mia Remington Serrano '25 Birashree Raiva Shah '25 Kilee Ann Sherry '25 Davina Teresa Sienkiewicz '25 Cassandra Nicole Silva Cardoso '25 Kathryn A. Silvia '25 Will Harold Singer '25 Gabriella Brenda Smart '25 Eliza Kathleen Speidel '25 Leila Grace Sponzo '25 Riley Sprague '25 Reese Elizabeth Staples '25 Aubrey Lucille Stine '25 Emerson Rose Stout '25 Maximillian Michael Strong '25 Tarmo Marten Tari '25 Allie Faith Taylor '25 Ellie Eleanor Thomas '25 Jennifer Nicole Thomas '25 Julia Grace Thompson '25 Hailey Rose Tice '25 Mireille Tona '25 Alvin Kobena Mensah Tulasi '25 Ryan M. Ventura '25 Amelia Verhar '25 Katie Grace Walz '25 Mia Elizabeth Wasley '25 Yuping Wen '25 Edyn Marie Willey '25 Cassidy J. Witkus-Gagnon '25 Brendan William Wojnarowicz '25 Nichapa Wongthonglua '25 Pear Wongwasana Wisut '25 Morgan A. Zakrzewski '25 Andrew John Zielinski '25 Emily Dawn Zielinski '25

Alyssa A. Zikas '25

Juliette Flizabeth 7ito '25

#### Distinction of Global Honors

Global Honors recognizes students who complete a rigorous curriculum that requires engagement with cultures and societies outside of the United States or outside the student's home country. Global Honors students integrate a global perspective into their work, through advanced proficiency in a second language, deep study of the structure and culture of non-U.S. societies, a study abroad experience or a global project, and a reflection capstone essay. The following list is pending the completion of requirements for the Spring 2025 semester.

Annie E. Bamford '25 Erin Jade Billinger '25 Simone Patricia Bird '25 Maddie Prescott Clarkewright '25 Ryan H. Daudelin '25 Nat Gibbs '25 Julia Soo Im '25 Henry Laidma '25 Bobbie Chet Lester '25 Abby R. MacInnes '25 Calliope Hartwell Mills '25 Reka Wood Moscarelli '25 Ellie Maya Reder '25 Emily Helen Redler '25 Davina Teresa Sienkiewicz '25 Aubrey Lucille Stine '25 Hailey Rose Tice '25

## **Taylor and Lane Social Justice Scholars**

The Taylor & Lane program asks students to address questions of social justice, inclusion, equity, and diversity through engagement within and beyond the classroom. The program provides a pathway of courses and experiences for students who are focused on social change and social justice from any major or discipline. The following list is pending the completion of requirements for the Spring 2025 semester.

Annie E. Bamford '25 Olivia Rose Deschenes '25 Tyler Jake Eckland '25 Jema Espinosa '25 Anna Mrunali Foster '25 Trisha Kiran Harithsa '25 Aria Karim '25 Kyle James Odoms '25 Macey Evelyn Poitras-Cote '25 Ava Patricia Sheedy '25

## **Balfour Scholars**

Alexis Marie Aquilar '25 Connor A. Almstrom '25 Ouinn Merrill Antle '25 Kate Lauren Anzidei '25 Leah Mellor Arnold '25 Michelle Aum '25 Peter Francis Baier '25 Mariel Valentina Balderrama '25 Maya Erika Baranoff '25 Ava Elizabeth Barry '25 Marguerite Eloise Bartlett '25 Rob William Bevacqua '25 Erin Jade Billinger '25 Jack Richard Board '25 Sophia Allen Bogyo '25 Krista Alexia Boudreau '25 Kate Margaret Brennan '25 Isabel Cahill '25 Morgan Amelia Calverley '25 Eleanor Elizabeth Caswell '25 Ambrose Ignatius Choyce '25 Courtney Cichoracki '25 Maddie Prescott Clarkewright '25 Ellie Danna Consolvo '25 Morgen Coughlin-Doyle '25 Megan Elizabeth Cuddy '25 Ryan H. Daudelin '25 Cora Suzanne Day '25 John Paul Drew '25 Abby Lynne Fernandes '25 Alasdair Ferrier '25 Lucia Flaumenhaft '25 Caroline Elizabeth Fostello '25 Tyler Robert Furlong '25 Sam Josue Garufi '25 Lia Rose Gatta '25 Daphne Ruth Giampietro '25 Deirdre Ellen Gill '25 Lucas Dudzinski Goettel '25 Gavin Nikolos Graham '25 Alicia S. Grassia '25 Louise Irene Groover '25 Madelyn Groves '25 Reese Avery Hartmann '25 Sean E. Hill '25 Julia Soo Im '25 Rikki Joseph Johnson '25 Sarah W. Joyce '25 Johann Jafir Klassen '25 Delia F. Knox '25 Mason Kucik '25 Colton LaBrecque '25 Leah Renee LaCross '25 Anh T. Le '25

Chloe Carolina Leetch '25 Krystal Jezel Lopez '25

Ivy Love '25

Caris L. Mann '25

Emily Mary Markley '25

Jake M. Marrazzo '25

Leanna Rose McAuliffe '25

Caitlyn Elizabeth McMahon '25

Arin Nicole McMurray '25

Rebecca R. Modderno '25

Natalie A. Moore '25

Josephine Elizabeth Mortrud '25

Reka Wood Moscarelli '25

Ty Joseph Murphy '25

Claudia Isabel Nordberg '25

Claire Amelia Obeldobel '25 Tess Hope O'Brien '25

Kyle James Odoms '25

Allyson Brooke Oliveira '25

Colwynne Fen Owens '25

Kelsea Jamie Palm '25

Gabbie Marie Pellerin '25

Sean Michael Perez '25

Anna Jane Pires '25

Mikayla Hope Powell '25

Dan Qiao '25

Charlie Patrick Racine '25

Amelia J. Ray '25

Emily Helen Redler '25

Gaby Davah Reiser '25

Nadia Reitmeyer '25

Madisyne Ann Robitaille '25

Sydney Anne Ropes '25

Amy Saad '25

Marina Isabel Sanchez '25

Nico Santamaria-Hopkins '25

Brady Robert Santoro '25

Beth May Sarazin '25

Mia Remington Serrano '25

Ava Patricia Sheedy '25

Kilee Ann Sherry '25

Jolivette Shevitz '25

Will Harold Singer '25

Gabriella Brenda Smart '25

Amelia Rosemary Sobieski '25

Reese Elizabeth Staples '25

Aubrey Lucille Stine '25

Brooke Jean-Anne Stonefield '25

Tarmo Marten Tari '25

Allie Faith Taylor '25

Khaled Thaher '25

Jennifer Nicole Thomas '25

Jo Rachel Thompson '25

Hailey Rose Tice '25

Khizer Ubaid '25

Delaney Stephanie Nicole Walkes Montes '25

Hannah Marilyn Wallant '25

Katie Grace Walz '25

Anson Wang '25

Miles David Weiss '25

Yuping Wen '25

Brendan William Wojnarowicz '25

Brien Wolter '25

Morgan A. Zakrzewski '25

Juliette Elizabeth Zito '25

## **Honor Societies**

## Phi Beta Kappa Honor Society:

Wendy Faith Ainsworth '25

Kate Ánzidei '25\*

Michelle Aum '25

Sophia Allen Bogyo '25\*

Madison (Maddy) Elizabeth Charette '25

Grace DiBacco '25\*

Lauren Ditullio '25\*

Samar El-Taha '25\*

Nat Gibbs '25

Mary Elizabeth Hodge '25\*

Darin Patrick Johnson-Sweet '25

Emma Keamy '25\*

Delia E. Knox '25\*

Chloe Leetch '25\*

Caris Mann '25\*

Kathryn Belle Meder '25\*

Jacqueline Marie Modugno '25

Zoha Muqudas '25\*

Gabrielle (Gabby) Elizabeth Oja '25

Kieran Paar '25\*

Sean Perez '25\*

Rebekah Elena Roth '25\*

Nico Santamaria-Hopkins '25\*

Emerson Rose Stout '25

\*members-elect

#### Tri-Beta Biological Honor Society:

Leah Arnold '25

Talia Banglmaier '25

Nymia Bhuti '25

Sianna Bradley '25

Isabel Cahill '25

Cora Day '25

Alexa DiCenso '25

Lauren DiTullio '25

Abby Fernades '25

Lara Finnie '25

Alyss Fischer '25

Rosthernia Franklin '25

Emily Friedlander '25

Charlotte Giedraitis '25

Daphne Giampietro '25 Natalie Gibbs '25 Sophie Gromala '25 Trisa Harithsa '25 Gracie Healey '25

Mary Elizabeth Hodge '25

Matthew Hull '25 Ajahni Jackson '25

Darin Johnson-Sweet '25

Amelia Keenan '25 Delia Knox '25

Mason Kucik '25 Leah LaCross '25 Leanna McAuliffe '25

Erin McMurray '25 Kathryn Meder '25 Greta Minos '25 Abbey Mitchell '25

Jacqueline Modugno '25

Kyle Odoms '25 Gabrielle Oja '25 Kelsea Palm '25 Sean Perez '25 Emelia Pettit '25

Margaret Poitras-Cote '25 Daksha Ponappa '25 Charles Racine '25 Jillian Rohon '25

Birashree Shah '25 Ava Sheedy '25 Kilee Sherry '25 Amelia Sobieski '25

Emerson Stout '25 Alexandria Taylor '25

## Omicron Delta Epsilon Economics Honor Society:

Jack Board '25

Mouhamed Latsouck Faye '25

Alasdair Ferrier '25 Lucas Goettel '25 Henry Laidma '25 Andrew Zielinsk '25

## Sigma lota Rho National International Relations Honor Society:

Allison Kramer '25 Calliope Mills '25

Davina Teresa Sienkiewicz '25

Ananya Singh '26

## Gamma Kappa Alpha National Italian Honor Society:

Ryan Daudelin '25 Claire Obeldobel '25 Emily Redler '25 Aubrey Stine '25 Hailey Tice '25

## Pi Sigma Alpha National Political Science Honor Society:

Jack Curtin '25 Olivia Deschenes '25 Joshua Nangle '25 Amelia Ray '25

## Psi Chi National Undergraduate Honor Society in Psychology:

Alexis Aguilar '25 Michelle Aum '25

Avery Barsam Thompson '25

Marguerite Bartlett '25 Simone Bird '25 Vittoria Burgess '25 Peyton Campbell '25 Avery Cox '25 Grace DiBacco '25

Lauren DiTullio '25

John Dowgiert '25 Erika Fenton '25 Samuel Ferland '25 Lia Gatta '25

Isabella Giorgi '25 Eliana Goodman '25 Hannah Healey '25 Richard Johnson '25 Hannah Kropp '25 Elsa Little-Gill '25

Grace Lai '25 Leah LaCross '25 Katherine Lanni '25

Ivy Love '25 Emily Markley '25 Josephine Mortrud '25 Claire Obeldobel '25 Daksha Ponappa '25

Sydney Ropes '25 Alexandria Taylor '25 Jack Wehrle '25

## Alpha Kappa Delta International Sociology Honor Society:

Ava Barry '25 Krista Boudreau '25 Jema Espinosa '25 Anna Foster '25

Michelle Rojas-Brand '25 Petra Zadroga '25

## Sigma Delta Pi Hispanic National Honor Society:

Emma Arcaro '25 Abby MacInnes '25 Sophia Allen Bogyo '25 Reka Moscarelli '25

## **Wheaton Hymn**

## Words by J. Edgar Park Music by Herbert J. Jenny



## **Wheaton Anthem**

## Words and Music by Carlton T. Russell







26 E. Main Street Norton, Massachusetts 02766-2322

wheatoncollege.edu